APPENDIX B1-B4

Amy Day

From: Sarah Harrison (City Centre)

Sent: 08 October 2024 10:36

Cc: Sonya Spink

Subject: RE: Emailing: ZMS Fresh Fruit & Veg - Street Trading Application
Hi Amy

| am objecting to this application because Leicester has had an historic market for nearly 800 years which currently
trades on Green Dragon Square. The market sells a full range of fruit and vegetables at affordable prices. The
applicant may wish to contact the market manager, Sonya Spink, to enquire about taking a stall on Leicester Market.
Other food traders have leased units around the Leicester Market area.

A stall on Humberstone Gate does not fit with the vision and ambitions of the soon-to-be-developed market
designed to provide a critical mass of fruit and vegetable options for the community on an historic site.

Thanks
Kind regards

Sarah



Amy Day

From: Sonya Spink

Sent: 08 October 2024 12:37

Subject: RE: Emailing: ZMS Fresh Fruit & Veg - Street Trading Application
Dear Amy

| would like to submit my strong objection to the 12 month street trading application of ZMS Fresh Fruit and Veg.
There has been a market in the centre of Leicester which has served the local community for over 800 years.

Currently the market traders are occupying a temporary location while the historic site of Leicester market is being
redeveloped. Fruit and Veg is the main commodity sold on the market by traders who either live in Leicester or local
to Leicester. Supporting local traders is crucial as they play a vital role in boosting the local economy, when spending
money in the market most of it stays within the local community. The fruit and veg sold on Leicester Market is
affordable and the offering is diverse, representing the multicultural communities of Leicester.

If the applicant would like to make an enquiry to trade at Leicester Market they can email markets @leicester.gov.uk.
Kind regards
Sonya

Sonya Spink

Markets Manager
Leicester Markets
T: 0116 4543069

M
www.leicestermarket.co.uk

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any
attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the
sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.



Amy Day

From: Chris Hackett

Sent: 08 October 2024 11:22

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Emailing: ZMS Fresh Fruit & Veg - Street Trading Application
Hi Amy

We are objecting as Humberstone Gate is a pivotal event space for the Council and third-party event holders.

Chris



From: [

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 4:08 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.uk>;
Subject: Aplication made by ZMS Fresh Fruit and Vegtables Ltd

Hello

| have been made aware of an application for a stall to sell Fruit and Vegetables on Humberstone
Gate opposite Deichmann near the HSBC bank.

I've just been made aware of this today and write with the strongest objections to which
this is being allowed to progress. These traders should be directed to the purpose built market
where Fruit and Vegetables are traded in this city. Can you please explain why you are not
promoting the market and entertaining a licence for such a stall when I'm lead to believe presidency
has been set denying previous stalls to trade the same wares in this area.

They should be patient like our market traders have been with the market redevelopment outcome
taking moths to resolve. Therefore | THINK THIS APPLICATION SHOULD BE

DELAYED so that people have to opportunity in line with the market delays, to raise their
objections and concerns.

| am also lead to believe Fruit and Vegetable stalls have been denied at the location in the past and
feel acceptance of this stall would go against previous decisions made.

The positioning of this stall would interfere with the use of this open space during Christmas which
will soon be on us and used for Christmas festivities.

Can you confirm this application will not take any better precedence than our market traders are
being given at this time.

Please confirm safe receipt of this email by return.

Kind regards

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 3

To: Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Aplication made by ZMS Fresh Fruit and Vegtables Ltd




